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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
OFFICE OF HEALTH STRATEGY 

STATE INNOVATION MODEL 
 

COMMUNITY & CLINICAL INTEGRATION PROGRAM 
VALIDATION SURVEYOR 

FIRST Addendum 

RELEASE DATE – 06-28-18 

 
 
The Office of Health Strategy’s official responses to questions submitted as of 5:00 pm, June 28, 
2018 are as follows: 
 

1. Question: Question: Section 1.0 (Introduction) states, "The State’s contractor has 
undertaken compliance reviews during the initial implementation including baseline 
assessments and three re-assessments using the compliance review tools in Appendix 
A." Can OHS clarify the location of Appendix A referenced in the RFP? 

 
Answer: Appendix A has been uploaded as an attachment to the RFP and can be found 
here: https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/BidDetail.aspx?CID=46814 under “Documents”. 
 

2. Question: Page 11 of the RFP refers to an Attachment D (in reference to the budget). 
The RFP contains two attachments labeled A and B, but no Attachment D. Does this 
refer to an attachment that was intended to be included in the RFP? If so, where can we 
find it? 

Answer: Attachment D is not required. Instead, please prepare a budget narrative as 
described in Section 4.2 on page 14, “Budget Narrative”.  

3. Question: Assuming that Attachment D was intended to be included with the RFP, is 
there also an Attachment C (or any other attachment)? 

 
Answer: There is no attachment C. There are two attachments included in the RFP- A 
and B. There is also an Appendix that was added as an amendment to the RFP which 
can be found here: https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/BidDetail.aspx?CID=46814 under 
“Documents”. 
 

4. Question: Unless otherwise addressed by Questions 2 and 3 above, is there a 
spreadsheet template that OHS would like us to use for presenting the budget? 

Answer: Please refer to Question #2 above. There is no required spreadsheet. 

5. Question: Please confirm the RFP number is #2018_31062. 

 

Answer: Yes, the RFP number is 2018_31062. 

 

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/BidDetail.aspx?CID=46814
https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/BidDetail.aspx?CID=46814
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6. Question: Given the holiday occurring the week prior to the proposal due date, as well 
as the current lack of access to RFP Appendix A (existing compliance review tools), 
would OHS consider granting a due date extension? 

 
Answer: Not at this time. 

 
7. Question: The RFP specifies that within the Transmittal Letter, we are to provide written 

assurance to the State from our legal counsel that we are qualified to conduct business in 
Connecticut, etc. May we provide this written assurance as a separate letter, signed by 
our legal counsel, in an appendix that is not included in the page limit? 

 
Answer: Written assurance should be included in the transmittal letter, as detailed in 
section 4.2 of the RFP. Assurances and Acceptances can be found in section 5.2.8. 
Please do not include a separate appendix. A sentence to provide written assurance is 
sufficient. 

 

8. Question: Please provide Appendix A (existing compliance review tools). 

 

Answer: See response to question 1, above. 

 

9. Question: Do the participating entities all have electronic health records? If so, please 
identify the EHR vendor(s). If not, what proportion has EHRs? 

 

Answer: Yes, all participants have electronic health records. Two of the major EHRs in 
use are Epic and eClinicalWorks. One of the challenges some of our Participating Entities 
(PEs) face is the use of multiple EHRs. For example, one of our PEs has more than 15 
EHRs currently in use within their organization.  

 

10. Question: Are Sections I – VII of the proposal intended to be included together in a 
single pdf file, or should each section be a separate file? 

 

Answer: Please provide your response in a single PDF. 

 
11. Question: This section refers to an “Attachment D” for the budget. What is Attachment D 

and where can it be located? 
 

Answer: Please see response to Question 2 Above. 
 

12. Question: Please confirm the Assurances and Acceptance referred to here are located 
in Section 5.2.8. 

 

Answer: Yes, Assurances and Acceptances are listed in Section 5.2.8. 

 

13. Question: The transmittal letter requires the Resultant Contractor to make a good faith 
effort to set aside a portion of the contract for a small, minority or women’s business 
enterprise as a subcontractor. Please clarify what actions and documentation would be 
considered acceptable to meet this requirement. 

 
Answer: A statement in the transmittal letter that best efforts were made to utilize the 
services of a Small, Minority, or Women’s Business Enterprise will meet this requirement. 
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14. Question: Please confirm the qualifications referred to here are located in Section 
2.2. 

 
Answer: Yes, the required qualifications are listed in Section 2.2. 

 

15. Question: Could we list our reference information in an appendix excluded from the page 
count? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
16. Question: Will the Project Manager be permitted to attend project meetings remotely? 

 
Answer: Yes.  

 

17. Question: What is the anticipated frequency of project meetings? 
 

Answer: We anticipate that project meetings will be needed weekly during the initial 
development of the assessment tool. Thereafter, we would be open to reducing the 
frequency to every two weeks or monthly, depending on the phase of the project. For 
example, a higher frequency of meetings may be necessary leading up to or directly 
following an assessment. 

 
18. Question: Is there a spreadsheet template that should be used for presenting the 

budget? If not, does OHS have any preferences for the organization of the information 
within the spreadsheet? 

 
Answer: No, there is no preference. Please include only the information requested in the 
Budget Narrative description in Section 4.2. 

 

19. Question: Should travel estimates and travel costs be included in the budget? 

 

Answer: Yes, travel should be included in the budget. Travel details should be provided 
as described in the Budget Narrative in Section 4.2. Travel costs should be detailed 
separately from hourly rates. 

 

20. Question: Please confirm that the Presentation of Hourly Rates should include the 
following: Key personnel or Key personnel categories, an inclusive hourly rate, estimated 
hours on the project and a Total cost per person. 

 
Answer: Yes.  

 
21. Question: Please confirm that the “Gift and Campaign Contributions” form and 

“Nondiscrimination Certification Form” are not required to be submitted with the proposal. 
If they are required to be submitted with the proposal, please confirm which version of the 
“Nondiscrimination Certification Form” is to be submitted. 

 
Answer: They are not required to be submitted with the proposal. However, you may 
submit them with the proposal if you choose. If so, please submit Form A if you are an 
individual or Form C if you are an entity submitting a proposal.  

 
22. Question: Section 1.0 (Introduction) indicates, "The State’s contractor has undertaken 

compliance reviews during the initial implementation including baseline assessments and 
three re-assessments..." Which contractor has performed this work, and are they eligible 
to bid on this solicitation? 
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Answer: The contractor that previously performed this work was Qualidigm. They are 
eligible to bid. 

 
23. Question: Section 2.1 (Scope of Work) Number 2 calls for assessment methods to 

“verify compliance review results through comprehensive yet minimally burdensome 
methods that involve practice-level verification.” In order to properly estimate the number 
of reviews, please verify “practice level” refers to the “Participating Entities” level noted in 
the table on page 5 and not the “Sites” level noted in that same table.   

 
Answer: Practice level refers to the “Sites” level noted in the table on page 5. 
Respondents should devise a strategy for verifying compliance at the practice-level. This 
may include establishing a sampling methodology for on-site reviews. 

 
24. Question: Section 4.2 (Application Content) Subsection VI (Budget Narrative) states, 

"Travel costs may be billed separately, and should be detailed to include purpose of 
travel; personnel that will be traveling; and travel rates including mileage, airfare, 
accommodations, and per diem as appropriate." Is OHS looking for the bidder to include 
this information for anticipated trips during the engagement or is OHS simply providing 
the level of detail that must be included with any invoice that includes travel. Additionally, 
will the allowable travel costs and reimbursement level be governed by OHS or is OHS 
asking the bidder to estimate and itemize actual travel costs? 

 
Answer: We are requesting an estimate for anticipated number of trips during the 
engagement, with the understanding that adjustments will likely need to be made during 
contract negotiation. We are requesting an estimate of actual travel costs to be included 
in the proposal. 

 
25. Question: Section 3.1 (Award Amount). Is OHS able to share the anticipated award 

amount for this solicitation? 
 

Answer: Not at this time. OHS will evaluate the budget proposal as an important 
component of the overall proposal. 

 

 


